
OUTREACH AND HOUSING NAVIGATION RFP 
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

 
1. Would outreach teams be expected to work traditional or non-traditional hours (night, 

weekends)? 
 Organizations must demonstrate capability and a detailed plan for after-hours outreach staffing, 
 to include evenings and weekends.   
 

2. Is outreach expected to be on-call? 
 Organizations must demonstrate capability for coverage after hours.  The RFP does request that 
 the organization describe any current experience in providing after-hours staffing and/or 
 telephone triaging 
 

3. Would the clients for this program be those that are scoring high on the VI-SPDAT (around 
16/17 scores)? 

              Part of the role of this team will include completing the appropriate VI-SPDAT and assessment of      
 client needs and goals within the HMIS CES workflow.  Some may have high scores and some 
 may not, the role of the team is to provide services to those experiencing homelessness, and as 
 such those that score below 16/17 would not be excluded from the program. 
 

4. Does the Navigator not only assist with gathering the docs for housing, but are also 
responsible for going through the process with the client to get them into housing (completing 
appl., making calls as needed, etc.)  

 The organization would be required to do housing search and voucher navigation.  This would 
 include the following:  Assisting clients with finding a voucher approved unit including housing 
 tours, application paperwork and addressing any housing barriers;  Assisting clients with 
 completing the voucher process including attending the voucher briefing, completing necessary 
 paperwork and submitting documents; Assisting clients with locating landlords and units who 
 will partner with voucher programs including the Atlanta Housing Choice Voucher and the 
 Department of Behavioral Health’s Georgia Housing Voucher.    
 

5. The Navigator is searching for permanent housing solutions, thus family reunification, SA tx, 
personal care homes are not considered successful placements? 

 The expectation is that organization follow Housing First philosophy, and other evidence-based 
 practice models, in program operations, to ensure homeless people have a safe place to reside 
 without requiring compliance with service, treatment, or medication.   The examples in the 
 question would be considered positive placements.  If a client said they wanted residential drug 
 treatment, that would not be a “housing first” program model—it would be abstinence based, 
 which is acceptable if that is the choice of the client. 
 
 

6. The CM works with the client after they are housed, if so how long does the CM follow the 
client after they are placed in housing?  What is the expected caseload #? Is there a 
expectation of weekly visits w/ clients? If client loses housing would the Navigator pick their 
case up again to assist with locating new housing? 

 The expectation is that the outreach team will have ongoing and consistent contact with client 
 to ensure connection to housing match and continuity of care and will be the point of contact 



 for CE staff and housing providers to ensure client is connected to housing solution.  There are 
 not predefined caseloads in the RFP.  If an individual loses housing and becomes homeless 
 again, then the outreach team would be expected to perform outreach duties again as defined 
 in the RFP. 
 

7. Payments for rental/utility deposits, furniture, back owed utilities would come out of the 
funding the organization would be provided along with salary, admin, etc. correct? 

 The budget submitted should include any projected funds to be used for client assistance. 
 

8. Is there a match required and what does that look like? 
It is expected that this project will require matching funds in order to staff 6 FTEs. Matching 
funds are simply a financial commitment toward the cost of a project from a source other than 
the granting organization. This can occur through a commitment from the grantee or through 
various partnerships.  
 

9. Is it required for the financial statements to be audited by a Certified Public Accountant, or is 
it required for the financial statements to be prepared and audited by a Certified Public 
Accountant? 
We require the applicant organization’s financial statements be prepared and audited by an 
independent Certified Public Accountant.   
 

10. Can providers get an extension on the Proposal submission? 
Unfortunately, we are unable to grant extensions for any reason. Providers are encouraged to 
submit proposal and supporting documentation by the established deadline. Our scoring and 
review committee will review each proposal next week.  
 
 

 


